



Post-Hurricane Milton Update #6  
October 12, 2024 | 4:30 p.m. ET

Good afternoon,

We just received the following update as it pertains to debris and removal:

According to the County EOC contact, debris hauling will start this Monday October 14<sup>th</sup>. They are requesting for all debris to be sorted into three (3) piles:

- White Goods (household appliances)
- Vegetation
- Demolition

It is very important not to stack debris on top of utility hook-ups such as water connections, cable, electric boxes etc.

Within the South Seas gates, we are kindly requesting to please not place debris onto the main road, Captiva Island Drive. We will work directly with the hauler for access into the associations.

**Utilities:**

- The resort does not have power reenergized yet and no sewer service is available. Crews are continuing to work on reestablishing both.
- Bathrooms are currently being set up at the south end of the resort.

Warm regards,

Greg Spencer  
President, South Seas Ownership Group





